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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Mayor Keefer and City Council 
From: Carla McLane, Planning Official 
Date: December 30, 2024 
RE: Comprehensive Plan and Boardman Development Code (CP/BDC) 
 Appointment of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC) 

 
 
The update of the Comprehensive Plan and Boardman Development Code (CP/BDC) is 
underway! As with the other projects, an important component is to appoint the Public Advisory 
Committee (PAC) for this work. The list below represents input from the selected contractor and 
includes individuals from a variety of organizations as well as local citizens to serve in this 
important role. The requested action is to appoint this slate of individuals to the CP/BDC PAC.  
 
Please reach out if you have any questions. Thanks much. 

 
NAME ORGANIZATION 

Cristina Cuevas Boardman City Council 

Zack Barresse  Boardman Planning Commission 

Shara Weiss Boardman Church 

Isaias Valencia Local Builder/Woodhill Homes  

Michael Graham Tillamook 

Leon Gibb Citizen/Bike and Ped Advocate 

Vincent Guerrero Morrow County 

Walter Ross (Tentative) Port of Morrow 

Student Riverside High School  

Stephanie Case  Boardman Principal Planner 

Mike Lees City Engineer (Anderson Perry) 

Krista Price (Tentative) Local Title Company 

Dawn Hert DLCD 

 


